
Brandie Dalton

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Brandie Dalton
Friday, January 24,202011:48 AM
Susann Kaltwasser; Sue Fowler
Project

SDR1 COVER SHEET.pdf; SDR2 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN.pdf; SDR3 PRELIMINARY

SITE PLAN.pdf; 072W1 9BD.pdf

Suzann,

Just wanted to notify you that we are proposing a development in the ELNA neighborhood. The prospect is located on
Market Street and is for a 28-unit apartment complex. lf you have any questions or comments, please let me know.

Thank you,

Brandie Dalton
Land-Use Planner
M ulti/Tech Engineering Services, lnc
1155 SE L3th Street
Salem, Oregon 97302
(s03) 363-9227
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CITY OF SALEM

MARIONCOTINTY, OREGON
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COMMERICAL STREET
RESOARCES
I31 PINE ST. NE
SALEM, ORf,GON 97301

--l L
I

il
tl

-l
l

-l
l

I

--l

I

I

I

i--- ---.t

'l 't

.l ,)
il

i

(:\-/-\
--' 

t').ii-_j/
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2A TOTAL APARTMENT UNITS
28 ilPE "A" 2-Bd, 2-Ba (952 S.F-) UNITS

I
48 TOTAL PARKING STALLS
25 STANDARD STALLS
21 COMPACT STALS
2 HANDICAP STALLS
6 TOTAL BICYCLE SPACES (4 REQUIRED)
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07 2W 19BD
SALEM

MARION COUNTY, OREGON
sE1/4 NW1/4 SEC19 T7S R2W W.M.
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